From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Malayang, James

"Alex Tracey (ajtracy@amail.com)”; "Andrew Heiler (aheiler@med.umich.edu)"; "Antionette Henry (AHPO)";
"Barb Biggar (MM)"; "Becky Raubenolt (raubenoltb@hvpa.com)"; “Belinda Dokic
(belinda.dokic@stjoeshealth.org)"; "Beth Ferreyra (bferreyr@med.umich.edu)"; "Beth Oberhaus (WCM)"; "Brooke
Wilcox (Brooke.Wilcox@stjoeshealth.org)"; "Cana Howard (UM-QA)"; “Carla Lough (OSP)"; "Christy Hankins
(IHA)"; "Danny Pacella (dpacella@mbhc.net)"; "Dawne Robertson (robertdm@med.umich.edu)"; "Deb Roberts
(HVPA)"; "Debbie Bernstein (dlbernstein55@gmail.com)”; “Denise Mercatante (UP)"; "Elyse Kempa
(Elyse.StPierre@stjoeshealth.org)"; "Geralann Shields (gshields@mpro.org)"; "Glenn Oagletree
(gkogle@med.umich.edu)"; "Grace Calderon (AHPO)"; "Jane Payne (OM)"; “Jenna Brown (brownj@hvpa.com)";
"Jennifer Wolf (jahendri@med.umich.edu)"; "Jenny Slabaugh (OM)"; "Joan Kirk (Joan.kirk@answerhealth.com)";
"John Vismara (vismaraj@ingenium-lic.com)"; "Karen Marsh (HVPA)"; “Karla Stoener
(kstoerme@med.umich.edu)"; "Lisa.kosalski@midmichiganhs.org"; "Liz Batey (bateye@hvpa.com)"; "Marko
Mitkowski (mmitkoski@updoctors.com)”; “Matt Meisel (Matt.Meisel@ascension.org)"; "Meg Whitmore
(megan.whitmore@answerhealth.com)"; "Meghan Lemmer (mlemmer@med.umich.edu)"; "Melissa Kirshner
(OMS)"; "Michelle Bartle (OM)"; "Michelle Dewey (MPRO)"; Mills, Harold; "Nadia Aneese (HVPA)"; "Nancy Griffith
(IHA)"; "Paige Pagano (UP)"; "Phil Rusinowski (WCM)"; "Sandra Stanis (Sandra.Stanis@stjoeshealth.org)";
"Sandy Hess (hesss@med.umich.edu)"; "Sarah Travis (MM)"; "Stephanie Ruple (IHA)"; “Tesia Looper (UP)";
"Tiffany Baldwin- Turner (turnert@hvpa.com)"; “Tina Champion (WCM)"; "Beth Oberhaus (WCM)"; “Cana
Howard (UM-QA)"; “Carla Lough (OSP)"; "Christy Hankins (IHA)"; "Deb Roberts (HVPA)"; “"Deb Withrow (UP)";
"Denise Mercatante (UP)"; "Grace Calderon (AHPO)"; "Joan Kirk (Joan.kirk@answerhealth.com)"; "John Vismara
(vismaraj@ingenium-lic.com)"; "Kim Coleman (UP)"; "Matt Meisel (Matt.Meisel@ascension.org)"; “Melissa Bolt
(IHA)"; "Melissa Kirshner (OM)"; "Sarah Travis (MM)"; "Tina Champion (WCM)"

Tim Peterson (POM ACO); Terrisca Des Jardins (POM ACO); Marti Walsh (IHA)

POM ACO CMS Web Interface Reporting Tool Review Session RESCHEDULED

Monday, January 08, 2018 2:54:00 PM

All,

Due to an unforeseen illness, the CMS Web Interface Reporting Tool Review Session scheduled for
Tuesday, January 9, 2018, from 10:00 AM—noon, will be rescheduled to Thursday, January 11, 2018,
from10:00 AM—noon. | will send out an update to the meeting invitation.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Thanks.

James Malayang
Senior Project Manager

POM ACO

2600 Green Road

Suite 150-C

Ann Arbor, M| 48105

734-232-1478

malayang@med.umich.edu
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